gopi ranganathan12:35 PM

gopi ranganathan

Subject: FW: Cuddalore- samsung AC - booked- to Sathya Chennai- delivery not accepted- to be despatched- regarding.
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From: gopi ranganathan [mailto:accts.chnhb@ponpurelogistics.com]
Sent: Saturday, December 28, 2019 12:34 PM

To: 'aravindhan'; 'salcud1@sathya.email'

Cc: 'aravindhan'; 'Sathishkumar.S'; 'Suresh Babu S'; 'John Thiruselvam.M L'
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gopi ranganathan12:35 PM

Subject: RE: Cuddalore- samsung AC - booked- to Sathya Chennai- delivery not accepted- to be despatched-
regarding.

Sir,

Samsung Ac from quarantine room was delivered to Sathya agencies, Cuddalore yesterday (27.12.2019) and the POD
copy is attached.

Gopi.r
Chennai hub.
. Fﬁm‘“ B 2T — TR
PAN : AAJERIFEY i
T

IIAAICS0953129

CONSIGHEE

SATHIVA AGE
CUBh AL OGRE-a6TdG 1

Wabite Mokt ASLTATTATT
Emall ld:  accty chnhbiinongienkgnsies, oom
SAID TO CONTAM WO Of ARTICLE CHARGED WT ACTUAL WT. FREIGHT

BLECTANOAL farroc ELECTIONS. 2 100.0 woon OTHER

o WALUE 1000 Cun Spec lead Ean Dl Dse . 27-Doc-20740 , Delivery D00
Braneh Contset No, TIXTITE0 1

¥ fw,hdﬂnw $3ih Mair Road, Anna Nagar, Eheanal REMARFS

DELIVERY 15 Veinsrstisndam
:‘m NAGAR NOOMEBAL THENYAL A5 OFFICE [ JJ]:".
SHIPFSNG BACK SI0T 0T 003

*—.m tregghl 1s st fod S AT E‘N“.Iﬂ\ﬂ“_mc o

H_lli:rmuu! e Q W

From: gopi ranganathan [mailto:accts.chnhb@ponpurelogistics.com]

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 12:17 PM

To: 'salcud1@sathya.email'

Cc: 'ARavindhan'; 'Suresh Babu S'; 'John Thiruselvam.M L'; 'Bharanidaran.P'; 'Sathish Sir'

Subject: FW: Cuddalore- samsung AC - booked- to Sathya Chennai- delivery not accepted- to be despatched-
regarding.

Sir,

As per your mail received, it is informed that the TOPAY amount is pending for LR N0.592449 dated 31.05.2019 and
if this freight amount is paid then only POD could be closed and it can be rebooked to your office from Chennai and
Cuddalore.

Rebooking can be done only on PAID basis as per company's policy. Hence it is informed to pay both the TOPAY
delivery amount ( from Cuddalore to Chennai) and PAID booking LR .N0:760974 date:13.12.19 (from Chennai and
Cuddalore) amount of Rs. 1037/- (537+500) into the company's bank account details furnished below.
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gopi ranganathan12:35 PM

Our Account Details

ACCOUNT NAME : PON PURE LOGISTICS PRIVATE LIMITED

BANIK : ICICI Bank On
receipt of

ACCOUNT NUMEBER : 168305000651 the
payment,

ACCOUNT TYPE : CURRENT Afc Samsung
AC will be

IFSC CODE S ICICD016ES .
delivered

MICR CODE : 600229059 on the
next day.

BRANCH : Y Block, No.17, Plot No.4508, 5™ Avenue, ANNA NAGAR, CHENNAI — 600 102,
Gopi.r
Chennai

hub.

From: "Cuddalore , SATHYA Agencies (P) Ltd.," <salcud1@sathya.email>

To: aravindhan@ponpurelogistics.com, "p bharanidaran" <p.bharanidaran@ponpurelogistics.com>, "accts
chenhb" <accts.chenhb@ponpurelogistics.com>, mgrchennaihub@ponpurelogistics.com

Sent: Saturday, November 30, 2019 5:19:16 PM

Subject: reg.Samsung ac return for cuddalore

Dear sir..

Samsung AC One Unit was booked from cuddalore vide LR N0.592449 dated 31.05.2019 @ Sathya agencies,T-nagar.lt is
ascertained that the above consignment was not taken delivery by the customer. Hence | request to return the consignment to
your office and | agree to pay the pending TOPAY amount ant the freight amount for the same.

Thank you,
Warm Regards,

Prakash,
Branch Manager, Sathya Agencies Pvt. Ltd.

Voice: +91 9597534985, Email: salcudipdy@sathyaindia.com

Visit us at www.sathyaonline.com

Customer Help Desk

You can use any one of the following methods to register your support calls.

24X7 Online Support
www.sathyaonline.com

Voice Support
+91 461 4057 777 (30 lines)
Voice support will be available from 8 am to 8 pm (Monday to Saturday)

Email
info@sathyaonline.com
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